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Tom Mosher, 05:11 PM 6/28/98 , Re: T&E Mussels

AL
(994

From: "Tom Mosher" <TOMMEwp.state.ks.us>
To: "Dick Neves" <mussel>

Subject: Re: T&E Mussels

Date: Mon, 29 Jun 18988 17:11:22 -0300
HX-MSMail-Pricrity: Normal

Kansas Listed mussels are as follows
Endangered
Flat floater-Anodonta suborbiculata
Rabbits foot-Quadrula cylindrica
Wastern fanshell-Cyprogenia aberti
Neosho mucket-Lampsilis rafinesgueana
miktoe-Alasmidonta marginata
Bleedingtooth-Venustaconcha pleasi
Threatened
Rock pocketbook-Arcidens confragosus
Fluted-ghell-Lasmigona costata
Butterfly-Ellipsaria lineclata
puachita kidneyshell-Ptychobranchus occidentalis
Species in need
Cvlindrical papershelli-Znodontoides ferussacianus
Snuffbox-Tpichlasma triquetra
Wartyback~Quadrula nodulata
Spike-Elliptio dilatata
Wabash pigtoe~Fusconaia £lava
Fat mucket-Lampsilis radiata
Yaellow sandshell-L. teres
Washboard-Magalonaias nervosa
Round pigtoe-Fleurcbema coccineum
Squawfoot-Strophitus undulatus
Fawnsfoot-Truncilla donaciformis
Deertoe-T. truncata

Hope this list is useful.

Tom.

From: Dick Neves <mussellvi.edu>

To: Tom Mosher <TOMMEwp.state.ks.us>
Subiject: Re: T&E Mussels

Date: Monday, June 22, 1998 4:14 oM

Thanks for the info, No, I don't have a copy of Kansas listed species
At (02:29 PM 6/2%/98 -0300, you wrote:

>Kansas listed species?

>Let me know if there is anything I can help with on the mussel front.
>Tom.

>

Richard Neves

Department of Fish and Wildlife

Virginia Tech

Blacksburg, VA 24061-0321

(540G)231-5927
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A man hath no preeminence above a beast; for all is vanity(Ecclesiastes

»Dick, None of our mussels are listed federally. Do you have a copy of

Printed for Dick Neves <musselfvi.edu>



